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ROBERT PATRICK STICHT (SBN 138586)
Law Offices of Robert Patrick Sticht

P.O. Box 49457

Los Angeles, CA 90049

Telephone:  (310) 889-1950

Facsimile:  (310) 889-1864

Email: LORPS@verizon.net

STERLING E. NORRIS (SBN 040993)
JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.

2540 Huntington Drive, Suite 201 S
San Marino, CA 91108
Telephone:  (626) 287-4540 )
Facsimile: (626) 237-2003

Email: jw-West@judicialwatch.org
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Attorneys for Defendant,
Robert L. Rosebrock

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CVB Nos. 4920201, 4920202,
_ 6593951, 6593729 / CCl11
Plaintiff,
V. NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO
DISMISS ALL CHARGES;
ROBERT L. ROSEBROCK, MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND
AUTHORITIES
Defendant.
Hearing Date: March 7, 2017
Hearing Time: 8:30 a.m.
Courtroom 341 (Roybal)
Hon. Steve Kim
TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Tuesday, March 7, 2017, at 8:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as
counsel may be heard, before Honorable Steve Kim, United States Magistrate Judge, in courtroom 341
of the Roybal Federal Building and U.S. Courthouse, located at 255 E. Temple St., Los Angeles, CA,
defendant ROBERT L. ROSEBROCK, by his attorneys, Robert Patrick Sticht and Sterling E. Norris,
will move, and does hereby move, under Rule 12(b)(2) and (3) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure, and pursuant to, inter alia, the First, Fourth and Fifth Amendments of the United States
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Constitution, for an Order dismissing all charges against him on the grounds of selective prosecution and|
vindictive prosecution.

This motion is based upon the accompanying memorandum of points and authorities, the files
and records in this case, and any oral argument and evidence that the Court may allow.

Dated: February 24,2017 Respectfully submitted,

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.
LAW OFFICES OF ROBERT PATRICK STICHT
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ROBERT PATRICK STICHT

Attorneys for Defendant
Robert L. Rosebrock
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I INTRODUCTION

Mr. Rosebrock has been charged with taking photographs on Memorial Day, May 30, 2016,
within the Veterans Administration Facility located at 11301 Wilshire Boulevard in Los Angeles,
California (“VA Facility”) in violation of 38 C.F.R. § 1.218(a)(10), and on the same day “displaying
placards or posting materials” by affixing two small (4” x 6”") American Flags to the exterior fence of
the VA Facility without authorization in violation of 38 C.F.R. § 1.218(a)(9). See Exhibit A (United
States District Court Violation Notice, Number 4920201 and Number 4920202); see also Government
Trial Memorandum (“Gov Trial Memo”), filed November 30, 2016 at 2. Mr. Rosebrock has been
further charged with recording video on June 12, 2016, with a Sony camcorder within the VA Facility in
violation of 38 C.F.R. § 1.218(a)(10). See Exhibit B (United States District Court Violation Notice
Number 6593951); Government Trial Memo at 3.

For additional background, the Court is referred to Mr. Rosebrock’s separately filed motions (1)
to suppress statemenfs, (2) to dismiss photography / recording charges, and (3) to dismiss Memorial Day
2016 American Flag charge.

IL. ARGUMENT

A. Selective Prosecution

A claim of selective prosecution is based on the premise, rooted in the concept of equal
protection, that a decision to prosecute “may not be based on an unjustifiable standard such as race,
religion, or other arbitrary classification.” United States v. Armstrong, 517 U.S. 456, 464 (1996).
Selective prosecution “is not a defense on the merits to the criminal charge itself, but an independent
assertion that the prosecutor has brought the charge for reasons forbidden by the Constitution.” Id. at
463. To demonstrate selective prosecution, "the claimant must demonstrate that the federal
prosecutorial policy 'had a discriminatory effect and that it was motivated by a discriminatory purpose.”
Id. at 465 (citation omitted). To meet these requirements, the defendant must show that he was singled
out for prosecution while other violators similary situated were not prosecuted, and the decision to
prosecute was based on an arbitrary classification such as race, religion, or the exercise of constitutional

rights. Id. at 465-466; see also United States v. Arenas-Ortiz, 339 F.3d 1066 (9™ Cir. 2003).




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Here, the first requirement is met. When conservative activist Ted Hayes was accused of
hanging a large American Flag on the fence of the VA Facility on June 12, 2016, Mr. Hayes, a regular
participant at Mr. Rosebrock’s Sunday rallies, was detained and handcuffed, but not cited. Mr.
Rosebrock was detained, cuffed, and cited, however, puportedly for unauthorized photography. The
second requirement is also satisfied. Mr. Rosebrock is being punished, first for exercising his First
Amendment right to lead the Sunday rallies and show support for veterans and protest what he believes
is the VA’s failure to make full use of the VA Facility and land to benefit and care for veterans,
particularly homeless veterans, and second in retaliation for suing the VA in 2010.

B. Vindictive Prosecution

The due process clause protects criminal defendants from prosecutions that are based on
vindictive motives — e.g., to punish the defendant for exercising a legal right. See Blackledge v. Perry,
417 U.S. 21 (1974). A presumption of vindictiveness may arise. For example, if more serious charges
are filed following a successful appeal by a defendant, the presumption will apply. Id. To establish a
presumption of vindictiveness, a defendant need not show the prosecutor acted in bad faith or
maliciously sought the indictment. See United States v. Jenkins, 504 F.3d 694, 699-700 (9 Cir. 2007).
Rather, the defendant must demonstrate only a “reasonable likelihood” that the government would not
have brought the charges had he not elected to exercise a protected right. Id at 700. “The mere
appearance of prosecutorial vindictiveness suffices to place the burden on the government because the
doctrine of vindictive prosecution ‘seeks[s] to reduce or eliminate apprehension on the part of an
accused" that she may be punished for exercising her rights.” Id. “[T]he ‘prophylactic’ doctrine is
designed, in part, ‘to prevent chilling the exercise of [legal] rights by other defendants who must make
their choices under similar circumstances in the future.”" Id.

Mr. Rosebrock had been demonstrating at the VA Facility for over 8 years without incident.
Since October 25, 2015, he has received at least 14 citations. Nothing was said to Mr. Rosebrock about
photography or video recording until after 10 “flag” citations were dismissed. Mr. Rosebrock was
instrumental in exposing nine land deals made by the VA on the land in question resulting in a federal
judgment declaring them unlawful. He challenged former VA Secretary McDonald’s failure to end

veteran homelessness by January 31, 2015 as promised in a settlement of the lawsuit over the land deals.




N

~ N a

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

There is more. The VA police officer who cited Mr. Rosebrock on Memorial Day, 2016 was well aware
of Mr. Rosebrock’s protected, expressive activity, as he referenced this activity in his “Statement of
Probable Cause.” These circumstances raise at the very least a “realistic or reasonable likelihood” that
the government’s decision to prosecute the instant charges was motived by retaliation. See Jenkins, 504
F.3d at 700.

III. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Court should dismiss all charges against Mr. Rosebrock.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Robert Patrick Sticht, declare:

I am a citizen of the United States and resident or employed in the County of Los Angeles,
California. My business address is Law Offices of Robert Patrick Sticht, P.O. Box 49457, Los Angeles,
CA 90049. I am over the age of eighteen years. I am not a party to the above-entitled action.

I manually filed (or caused to be manually filed) the foregoing NOTICE OF MOTION AND
MOTION TO DISMISS ALL CHARGES; MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES with
the Clerk of the Court for the United States District Court for the Central District of California. I caused
a copy of the same document to be placed in a sealed envelope and served by U.S. Mail, postage
prepaid, in the ordinary course of business, and/or hand-delivered, upon the following persons:

Robert L. Rosebrock, 575 S. Barrington Ave., #410, Los Angeles, CA 90049;

Sharon McCaslin and Adam Schleifer, Assistant United States Attorneys, 1300 U.S. Courthouse,
312 North Spring Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012.

Executed on February 24, 2017 at Los Angeles, California,

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

PP el

ROBERT PATRICK STICHT
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" " UUnited States District Conrt Violation Notice # 4920201
Statement of Probable Cause

. -{For issuance of an arrest warrant or SumMNONS)
1 state that on May 30, 2016 while exercising my duties as a law enforcement officer in the Central District of
Califorpia

On May 30, 2016, at spproximately 1210 bours, 1, Relph Garcig, was on duty and in full uniform essigned to bicyele patrol checking the Great Lavwn gate
and speaking with visitory and Veterans in the area,. While checking the great lnwn gate 1 observed Robert Rosebrock an the great lawn iaking photographs.]
pulled op next to Rosebrock whe § believe didn't recopnize me at the time. Rosebrock was taking photographs of flags which be later admltted to posting on
the fence a5 well as the grounds of the property, It was at thiis thme 1 verbally idmfified mysell 10 Roschrock a5 VA Police. Rossbrock wag advised the taking
of photographs on YA property withoot authorlzation for media use is not authorised. Based on Roschrocks past nriicles, 1 know the photes would be used
for media puxposes (see attached article). Understanding this, I ssked Rosehrock what be was poing to do with the photographe, Rosebrock stated, “Put
themh on a website and plaster yow geys a1l over the net with news stories on yor. s ealled freedom of tlwe presst™ ¥ advised Rosebrock If e continued to
take photographs he wonkd be cited s he did not have guthorization, Rosebrock began stating he intends to take photos for his medix blog once ngain and -
stated ts freedom of the press a second tinie. He further explained that he will continue to take photos and videos (o destroy VA Officers and the VA on his
edia website. 1 explained to Ressbrock he wontd be cited it the photographs continve, Resebrock put his camera awsy and was told to sit ou the wall of the
Tence while T continoed (o investigate. Rosshrock stated, “The gras is 2 mess, there’s ixuh &verywhere and you have done nothing to keep ft cleant How
dare yon let it ook ke this! You need to cleam it up right now!™ 1 explained 10 Rosebrock I was a Federal Law Enforcement Officer for the US Department
of Veserans Affairs end a3 such my duties do not include doing EMS duties or greunds. 1 adviced im ¥ since it was brought to oo nttention I would oot
grounds. He became upset stating, “Why cant you do something now like stop harassing me and o pick ap trash!” I explained that cleaning trash on the
fipor i not one of my Jsb dutics aed again explained [ wonld contact grommds gfiar speeking with him, 1 explained another supgestion which was if e
wanisd to volunteer his fime to clean it up the VA and the Veterans would be very appreciative of his efforts, bot Rosebrock declired! 1 cbserved (2) US
Flags affixed to the fence asing plastic sip ties. I saked Rasehrack the following:

{Garein) (Q) Are these fiags yours?

{Rosebrock) {A) Yes!

{Carcia) (Q) Did yon place them an the fence?

{Resebrock) (A) Yes [ did sbomt 20 mingtes ago. L am not dealfing with you, you bave it cut for me, you always havel Jost Jike thanksgiving yoar McDonalds
protégt! I'm leaving you ean't stop me! : '

1 advised Rosebrock he was not free to leave and wes currently detained for unzothorized pholography ae well as displaying tems on the fence, Rosebrock
stated again he was leaving. [ stepped in froat of Rosebrock and stated, %Sir, if you attempt 1o walk away [ il iake you physically into custody, place you in
tandesffe, and cherge you with resisting and delaying under Californip Fenal Code 145, You will be booked into Los Anpeles Connty Juil and you will face
the lecal district attormey ty answer for the charge. The choice is now yours to mvake. T have explatned the circumstances yonr facing and the conscquence for
your actions, Caoperate and stay 26 told or be arrested” Rosshrack steted, “Fine, 1 will stay!” Roschrock sat on the wall while | asked addiional questions;
(Garia) ((3) Why did yop pnt the ilags on the fence?

(Raosebrock) (A) Beeause I can and [ ans doing this to farce you guis to cite me,

(Garvie) (Q) Why are you duing that? )
(Rasehrack) (A} Because you guys art jerks, you hirasied me yesterday and yon're barassing me today! You loet iy coort. They threw out all your citations
becgute they see this ag harassment. So 1 will keep posting flags on the fence regardless of whatever you guys say becanse I don't crre. So arvest me for it.
{Garcia) {Q) The president ordered flags to be.at haifwstalf, [ notleed.neither of those are at half-staf first and second yon do understand they are not affixed
to g proper pole th be flown in that mammer? So now you are not flying flags corveetly, not at half-stafl, and yon don't have permizsion to effex thent oo the
fence in that manner,

(Rasebrock) (A) Well 1 am not iaking them dovmn you cap cite me.

1 asked Rosebrock to hanid me his ficense. After recelving the license, Sgt. Jod Henderson arrived on scene, Rosehrock took oot his comera and stated, “I am
tnldng a picture of (i3t } sguin instructed Rosebrock If he took a phetograph he would be cited for. the offense. Rossbrock stated, “Go abead! Tivey will
drop it becanse they don’t bave tinee to deal with me!” Raosehrock bagan taking photogrophs. T advised Rosabrock he would mow be receiving o citation for
unauthorized photography snd if be continued, kis camers wounld be confiscated for use as evidence in conrt. Rosebrock began stating he was oaly planming
on taking pictures of trash on VA property and was outraged that there was trach on the ground. [ explained to Rosebrock be was paing to receive o citation
for 38 CFR 1.218(A) (%) Displaying Placards or posting Materinls en Broperty Without Autherization and gn addifions citation for 38 CFR L218(A) (10)
taking photagraphs withent permission. Sevpeant Henderson removed the flags and 1 confistnted them. T then issued Rosebrock 2 United States Disteict
Caourt Violation Notice (#14920202) for 8 violation of 33 CFR 1278 (A) (9) displaying placards, materials, on bulletin boarids or elsewhere, exeept a8
authorized apd (R4920201) for violating 38 CFR L.218(A) (10) taking phatographs withont permission. Rosebrock refased to sign the citation’s but sras
tanded both capies stating his refusal and the tlme he refused each. Rosehrock was then ordered to depart since he kad no officiel business other ihan
impeding officers by violating the law. I Jeparted the aren. | booked the two flags and 3 plustic zip thes into evidence: An evidence form 3524 was completed
nlong with form 3524(2) Tag #1. Lt. Arreygoe and 1 boaked it into termparary cvﬁenmlocku&!,?.withmfuﬂhﬂim Cose elosed.

The foregoing statement is based upon:

A  my personal observation I3  my personal investigation
0 information supplied to me from my fellow officer’s observation
00 other (explain above) '

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the _
face of this violation notice is true and correct to estof my knowledge.

Executed on: 0 6(4301 fZ Q lb

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Officer’s Signature

Probable Cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on:

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge
‘ Pagelofl



United States District Court Violation Notice # 4920201
Statement of Probable Cause
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

I state that on May 30, 2016 while exercising my duties as a law enforcement officer in the Central
District of California

On May 30, 2016, at approximately 1210 hours, I, Ralph Garcia, was on duty and in full uniform assigned
to bicycle patrol checking the Great Lawn gate and speaking with visitors and Veterans in the arca. While
checking the great lawn gate I observed Robert Rosebrock on the great lawn taking photographs. I pulled
up next to Rosebrock who I believe didn't recognize me at the time. Rosebrock was taking photographs of
flags which he later admitted to posting on fence as well as the grounds of the property. It was at this time
I verbally identified myself to Rosebrock as VA Police. Rosebrock was advised the taking of
photographs on VA property without authorization for media use is not authorized. Based on Rosebrock’s
past articles, I know the photos would be used for media purposes (see attached article). Understanding
this, I asked Rosebrock what he was going to do with the photographs. Rosebrock stated, "Put them on a
website and plaster you guys all over the net with news stories on you. It’s called freedom of tbe press!" 1
advised Rosebrock if he continued to take pbotographs he would be cited as he did not have authorization.
Rosebrock began stating he intends to take photos for his media blog once again and stated its [sic]
freedom of the press a second time. He further explained that he will continue to take photos and videos
to destroy VA Officers and the VA on his media website. I explained to Rosebrock he would be cited if
the photographs continue. Rosebrock put his camera away and was told to sit on the wall of the fence
while I continue to investigate. Rosebrock stated, "The grass is a mess, there’s trash everywhere and you
have done nothing to keep it clean! How dare you let it look like this! You need to clean it up right now!”
I explained to Rosebrock I was a Federal Law Enforcement Officer for the US Department of Veterans
Affairs and as such my duties do not include doing EMS duties or grounds. I advised him since it was
brought to our attention I would call grounds. He became upset stating, “Why cant [sic] you do something
now like stop harassing me and go pick up trash!” I explained that cleaning trash on the floor is not one of
my duties and again explained I would contact grounds after speaking with him. I explained another
suggestion which was if he wanted to volunteer his time to clean it up the VA and the Veterans would be
very appreciative of his efforts, but Roscbrock declined! 1 observed (2) US flags affixed to the fence using
plastic zip ties. I asked Rosebrock the following:

(Garcia) (Q) Are these flags yours?

(Rosebrock) (A) Yes!

(Garcia) (Q) Did you place them on the fence?

(Rosebrock) (A) Yes I did about 20 minutes ago. I am not dealing with you, you have it out for me, you
always have! Just like thanksgiving your McDonalds protege. I’m leaving you can’t stop me!

I advised Rosebrock he was not free to leave and was currently detained for unauthorized photography as
well as displaying items on the fence. Rosebrock stated again he was leaving. I stepped in front of
Rosebrock and stated, "Sir, if you attempt to walk away I will take you physically into custody, place you
in handcuffs, and charge you with resisting and delaying under California Penal Code 148. You will be
booked into Los Angeles County Jail and you will face the local district attorney to answer for the charge.
The choice is now yours to make. I have explained the circumstances your [sic] facing and the
consequence for your actions. Cooperate and stay as told or be arrested.” Rosebrock stated, "Fine, I will
stay!" Rosebrock sat on the wall while I asked additional questions;

(Garcia) (Q) Why did you put tbe flags on the fence?

(Rosebrock) (A) Because I can and I am doing this to force you guys to cite me.

(Garcia) (Q) Why are you doing that?

(Rosebrock) (A) Because you guys are jerks, you harassed me yesterday and you’re harassing me today!




You lost in court. They threw out all your citations because they see this as harassment. So I will keep
posting flags on the fence regardless of whatever you guys say because I don’t care. So arrest me for it.
(Garcia) (Q) The president ordered flags to be at half staff, I noticed neither of those are at half-staff first
and second you do understand they are not affixed to a proper pole to be flown in that manner? So now
you are not flying flags correctly, not at half-staff, and you don’t have permission to affix them on the
fence in that manner.

(Rosebrock) (A) Well I am not taking them down you can cite me.

1 asked Rosebrock to hand me his license. After receiving the license, Sgt. Joel Henderson arrived on
scene. Rosebrock took out his camera and stated, “I am taking a picture of this!” I again instructed
Rosebrock if he took a photograph he would be cited for the offense. Rosebrock stated, "Go ahead! They
will drop it because they don’t have time to deal with me!” Rosebrock began taking photographs. I
advised Rosebrock he would now be receiving a citation for unauthorized photography and if he
continued, his camera would be confiscated and used as evidence in court. Rosebrock began stating he
was only planning on taking pictures of trash on VA property and was outraged that there was trash on
the ground. I explained to Rosebrock he was going to receive a citation for 38 CFR 1.218(A)(9)
Displaying Placards or posting Materials on Property Without Authorization and an additional citation for
38 CFR 1.218(A)(10) taking photographs without permission. Sergeant Henderson removed the flags and
I confiscated them. I then issued Rosebrock a United States District Court Violation Notice (#4920202)
for a violation of 38 CFR 1.218(A)(9) displaying placards, materials, on bulletin boards or elsewhere,
except as authorized and (#4920201) for violating 38 CFR 1.218(A)(10) taking photographs without
permission. Rosebrock refused to sign the citation's [sic] but was handed both copies stating his refusal
and the time he refused each. Rosebrock was then ordered to depart since he had no official business
other than impeding officers by violating the law. I departed the area. I booked the two flags and 3 plastic
zip ties into evidence. An evidence form 3524 was completed along with form 3524(a) Tag #1. Lt.
Arreygue and I booked it into temporary evidence locker #17 with no further incident. Case closed.

The foregoing statement is based upon:
(X1 my personal observation

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the face of this
violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed on:__05/30/2016 /s/ Ralph Garcia
Date (mnm/dd/yyyy) Officer’s Signature

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on:

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge
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" United States Distriet Court Violation Notice # 4920202
: Statement of Probable Cause

. (For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)
I state that on May 30, 2016 while exercising my duties as a taw enforcement officer in the Central District of
California

On May 30, 2016, at gpproximately 1210 hours, I, Ralph Garcia, was on duty aod in full aniform assgned to bicycls patrol checldug the Great Lawa gate
and speaking with visitors and Velerams in the area While checking the great lawn gate I observed Robort Rosebrock on the great lawn taldng photographs
puiled up next to Rosebrock wito I believe didn’t recoznive ime at the time. Rosehrock was tuking photographs of flags which he bater admitied to posting en
the fence ay well 99 the grounds of the property. 1 was ot this time 1 verbally identificd myself o Rosebrock s VA Police, Rosebrock was advised the teling
of phatographs on VA pioperty withont suthorization for media use is not authorized. Rased on Rosebrocks past articies, 1 know the photos would be used
for media purpases (see attacied article). Understonding this, T asked Roscbrock what he was poiug to do with the photographs. Rosebroek stated, “Pnt
them on & website 2od plaster you guys atl over the net with news storles on yon, It's called freedom of the press!™ [ advised Rosebirock if he contiimed to
take photographs he wonld be cited as he did not bave authorization. Rosebrock began stating he intends to take phatos for g medin blog ance agpin aod
stated it Preedom of the press a second time. He further explained that he will comtinue to take photos and videos to destroy VA Officers und the VA on hia
media website. [ explatned to Rosehrock he would be cited i the photographs continue. Rogebrock pud his camern sway and was told to sit on the wall of the
fence while I continued to investigate. Rosebrock staled, “The grass is a mess, there’s trash gverywhere and yoa have dane nothing to keep it clean! How
dare you ket it fook Fike this! You need to deon it up right now!® | explained to Rosebrock 1 was a Federad Law Enforcement Officer for the US Departroent
of Yeteruns Affairs and as such my duties do not incinde doing EMS duties or groonds. I advised him T sinee it was brought to our attention I would call
gronnds, He became apset stating, “Why cant yoo do something now like stop harassing e aod go pick np trash!™ [ explained thas cleaning trash on the
floor is oot one of nory job doties and again explained 1 would contoct growmds after speaking with bim. { explained snother suggestion which was if he
wanted to voluntcer his time to clean it up the VA and the Veterans wonld be very appreclative of his efforts, but Rosebrock declined! T observed (2) US
Flags sifired to the fence using plastic xip ties. } agked Rosebrock the following; .
(Gardla) () Are these Rags yours?
(Resebrock) (A) Yes! i .
{Garcis) () Did you place them an the ferce? . .
(Rosebrock) (A) Yes ¥ il about 20 minutes age. 1am not dealing with yon, yon have it out for me, you always have! Just ke thankepiving your McDanslds
protégét I'm leaving you can’t stop me!
T adviped Rosebiroch he wes nnt fres to leave and was corrently detalned for unauthorlxed photography as well a5 displaying items on the fenre. Rogehrock
stated ngain he was leaving. 1 slepped In front of Rosebrock and stated, “Str, if yon attempt to walk gway 1 will take yoo physically Into custody, plare yonin
‘handenfPs, and charge you with resisting and delaying under California Penal Code 148. You will be booked inte Los Angeles Cuunty Jail and yan will face
the local digtriet attorney to answer for the charge, The cholce is now yours to make. | have explained the circrmstances your fating nnd the consequence for
your actions, Cooperate and stay as told or be arrested.” Rosehrock stuted, “Fine, 1 will stay!™ Rosebrock sat on the wall while I asked edditional questions;
{Garc) () Why did you put the flags on the fence?
{Rosehrock) (A) Becaisse § can and 1 am deing this to force you guys to ciie me.
{Garcia) (Q) Why sre you doing that? N
(Rosebrock) (A) Becarre you gnys are jeske, yon harassed me yesterday and yon’re harassing me today! You lost in conrt. They threw out all yoor citations
becanse they sec this a8 Iaragsment, So 1 will keep posting flags an the fence regardiess of whatever you guys sy beciuse | dont care, So urrest me for it.
(Gareia) () The president ordered flags to be at-half-ataff, 1 noticed neither of those are-at hoif-stsf¥ flvat-and second yon do wnderstand they are not aitizsd
::*pmp;;‘poh to be flown in that mannér? So now you are ot fying fegs correetly, not at half-staff, and you don’t have permission to affix (hem on the
in manmner, )
{Rosebrock) (A) Well 1 am nof taking them down you can citeme. . .
1 acked Roseheock to hand me his ficense. Afier yeceiving the license, Sgt. Joel Henderson arrived o scene. Rooetrock took out his comers and stated, 1 sm
taking e picture of this!” [ again ingtructed Rosebrock if he-took & photograph he would be cited for the offense. Rosebrock stated, “Co ahead! They will
drop it because thiey dem't biave fime to deal with mel” Rasebrock began takdng photographs, 1 advised Rasebrock he would now be receiving a cltation for
umauthorized photography and I be eontimmed, bis camera wauld be confiscated for ox oy evidessce in const. Rosebrock began stetinig be was only planning
on taking pictures of trash tin YA property and was onfraged that there was trach on the ground. } exphined to Roscbrock be was 2oing to receive a citation
for 38 CFR 1.218(A) (9) Displaying Placards or posting Muterials on Propesty Without Authorization and ar additiona citafion for 38 CFR 1.218(A) (10)
taking photographs withont permission. Secgeant Henderson removed the flags and 1 confiscated them. | then fssued Rosebrock u United States Distriot
Coort Yiolation Notica (34920213 for a vielatlan of 38 CFR 1218 (A) (9) displaying plcards, reterials, on bulletin boards or elsewhere, except as
authorized and (k4920201) for victating 38 CFR 1.218(A) (10) taking photegraphs without permission, Rosebrock refused 1o sign the citation's but was
handed both copies stating his refusal and the time fe refused each. Rosebrock was then ordered 4o depart since he hnd no official business other than
impeding afficers by violating the law. 1 departed the area. T booked the two fhags and 3 plastic zip thes ino evidence, An evidence form 3524 was complated
along with form 3524(a) Tag #1. Lt. Arrcygue and 1 bonked it into temporary evidence lneltar#ri 2 with no further incident. Case cloted. '

The foregoing statement is based upon:

¥ my personal observation 0  my personal investigation
0  information supplied to me from my fellow officer’s observation
0  other (explain above)

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the information which T have set forth above and on the

face of this violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
Executed on: Os-/&d[ @[(g ‘ %/

Date (mnvdd/yyyy) ~ Officér’s Signature

-t

Probable Cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant,

Execnted on: _

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) , - U.S. Magistrate Judge
) Pagelofl



United States District Court Violation Notice # 4920202
Statement of Probable Cause
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

I state that on May 30, 2016 while exercising my dutics as a law enforcement officer in the Central
District of California

On May 30, 2016, at approximately 1210 hours, I, Ralph Garcia, was on duty and in full uniform assigned
to bicycle patrol checking the Great Lawn gate and speaking with visitors and Veterans in the area. While
checking the great lawn gate I observed Robert Roscbrock on the great lawn taking photographs. I pulled
up next to Rosebrock who 1 believe didn't recognize me at the time. Rosebrock was taking photographs of
flags which he later admitted to posting on fence as well as the grounds of the property. It was at this time
I verbally identified myself to Rosebrock as VA Police. Rosebrock was advised the taking of
photographs on VA property without authorization for media use is not authorized. Based on Rosebrock’s
past articles, I know the photos would be used for media purposes (see attached article). Understanding
this, I asked Rosebrock what he was going to do with the photographs. Rosebrock stated, "Put them on a
website and plaster you guys all over the net with news stories on you. It’s called freedom of the press!” |
advised Rosebrock if he continued to take pbotographs he would be cited as he did not have authorization.
Rosebrock began stating he intends to take photos for his media blog once again and stated its [sic]
freedom of the press a second time. He further explained that he will continue to take photos and videos
to destroy VA Officers and the VA on his media website. I explained to Rosebrock he would be cited if
the photographs continue. Rosebrock put his camera away and was told to sit on the wall of the fence
while I continue to investigate. Rosebrock stated, "The grass is a mess, there’s trash everywhere and you
have done nothing to keep it clean! How dare you let it look like this! You need to clean it up right now!”
I explained to Rosebrock I was a Federal Law Enforcement Officer for the US Department of Veterans
Affairs and as such my duties do not include doing EMS duties or grounds. I advised him since it was
brought to our attention I would call grounds. He became upset stating, “Why cant [sic] you do something
now like stop harassing me and go pick up trash!” I explained that cleaning trash on the floor is not one of
my duties and again explained I would contact grounds after speaking with him. I explained another
suggestion which was if he wanted to volunteer his time to clean it up the VA and the Veterans would be
very appreciative of his efforts, but Rosebrock declined! I observed (2) US flags affixed to the fence using
plastic zip ties. I asked Rosebrock the following:

(Garcia) (Q) Are these flags yours?

(Rosebrock) (A) Yes!

(Garcia) (Q) Did you place them on the fence?

(Rosebrock) (A) Yes I did about 20 minutes ago. I am not dealing with you, you have it out for me, you
always have! Just like thanksgiving your McDonalds protege. I’'m leaving you can’t stop me!

I advised Rosebrock he was not free to leave and was currently detained for unauthorized photography as
well as displaying items on the fence. Rosebrock stated again he was leaving, I stepped in front of
Rosebrock and stated, "Sir, if you attempt to walk away I will take you physically into custody, place you
in handcuffs, and charge you with resisting and delaying under California Penal Code 148. You will be
booked into Los Angeles County Jail and you will face the local district attorney to answer for the charge.
The choice is now yours to make. I have explained the circumstances your [sic] facing and the
consequence for your actions. Cooperate and stay as told or be arrested.” Rosebrock stated, "Fine, I will
stay!" Rosebrock sat on the wall while I asked additional questions;

(Garcia) (Q) Why did you put tbe flags on the fence?

(Rosebrock) (A) Because I can and I am doing this to force you guys to cite me.

(Garcia) (Q) Why are you doing that?

(Rosebrock) (A) Because you guys are jerks, you harassed me yesterday and you’re harassing me today!




You lost in court. They threw out all your citations because they see this as harassment. So I will keep
posting flags on the fence regardless of whatever you guys say because I don’t care. So arrest me for it.
(Garcia) (Q) The president ordered flags to be at half staff, I noticed neither of those are at half-staff first
and second you do understand they are not affixed to a proper pole to be flown in that manner? So now
you are not flying flags correctly, not at half-staff, and you don’t have permission to affix them on the
fence in that manner.

(Rosebrock) (A) Well T am not taking them down you can cite me.

1 asked Rosebrock to hand me his license. After receiving the license, Sgt. Joel Henderson arrived on
scene. Rosebrock took out his camera and stated, “I am taking a picture of this!” I again instructed
Rosebrock if he took a photograph he would be cited for the offense. Rosebrock stated, "Go ahead! They
will drop it because they don’t have time to deal with me!” Rosebrock began taking photographs. 1
advised Rosebrock he would now be receiving a citation for unauthorized photography and if he
continued, his camera would be confiscated and used as evidence in court. Rosebrock began stating he
was only planning on taking pictures of trash on VA property and was outraged that there was trash on
the ground. I explained to Rosebrock he was going to receive a citation for 38 CFR 1.218(A)(9)
Displaying Placards or posting Materials on Property Without Authorization and an additional citation for
38 CFR L.218(A)(10) taking photographs without permission. Sergeant Henderson removed the flags and
I confiscated them. I then issued Rosebrock a United States District Court Violation Notice (#4920202)
for a violation of 38 CFR 1.218(A)(9) displaying placards, materials, on bulletin boards or elsewhere,
except as authorized and (#4920201) for violating 38 CFR 1.218(A)(10) taking photographs without
permission. Rosebrock refused to sign the citation's [sic] but was handed both copies stating his refusal
and the time he refused each. Rosebrock was then ordered to depart since he had no official business
other than impeding officers by violating the law. I departed the areca. I booked the two flags and 3 plastic
zip ties into evidence. An evidence form 3524 was completed along with form 3524(a) Tag #1. Lt.
Arreygue and I booked it into temporary evidence locker #17 with no further incident. Case closed.

The foregoing statement is based upon:
X] my personal observation

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information which I have set forth above and on the face of this
violation notice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed on:__ 05/30/2016 /s/ Ralph Garcia
Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Officer’s Signature

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

Executed on:

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge
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